
Mr Paddy Hedigan 
Clean (Ire) Refuse & Recyling Ltd 
Ballinagun West 
Cree 
County Clare 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoirrochl urn Chaonihni Conihrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  

T: t353 53 9160600 
F. t353 53 9160699 
E: tnfo@epa.ie 
W: w w e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Waste Licence Application in  respect of Clean (Ire) Refuse 22 Recycling Ltd at 
Ballinagun West. Cree, Co. Clare 

4 June 201 3 WO2.53-01 

Dear Mr Hedigan 

I acknowledge receipt on 4 June 2013 of information requested under Article 16 of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I aim to advise you that the 
information is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced 
Regu 1 at ions. 

Yours sincerely, 

Pro grain i n  e 0 ffi cer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


